REVISED AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, November 21, 2011
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Boatd.

CONSENT AGENDA

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by vote on one motion
unless member requests separate consideration

a. Minutes October 24, 2011 Regular Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

VERBAL UPDATE FROM GENERAL COUNSEL
a. Joint Defense and Cooperation Agreement
b.  Quiota Creek MOU’s with the County of Santa Barbara

OPERATIONS DIVISION ACTIVITIES
a. Operations Report

FISHERIES DIVISION ACTIVITIES

a. Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER

a. Cachuma Water Reports

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey



8. DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

9. [CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

A.INITIATION OF LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9(c). Two cases

B. SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(b): Two cases

10. MEETING SCHEDULE
e December 19, 2011 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office

e Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

11. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak™ forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
Of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, October 24, 2011

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1

Dale Francisco (2:37 p.m.)  City of Santa Barbara

Others present:

Bruce Mowry Tony Trembley
John Mclnnes Charles Hamilton
Chris Dahlstrom Bill Ferguson
Ruth Snodgrass Janet Gingras
Tom Mosby Kate Rees
Melinda Fournier Zach Fournier
Tim Robinson Theresa Lancy
Sonia Fernandez Phil Walker
Kate Rees
2. Public Comment
Phil Walker commented on past rain events and sedimentation in the reservoirs.
3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
September 26, 2011 Regular Board Meeting and September 21, 2011 Special
Board Meeting
b. Investment Funds

Investment Report
Payment of Claims

Director Morgan moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Lieberknecht and Director Beebe passed 5/0/2, Director Francisco was
absent.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

October 24, 2011

4. Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project

a.

b.

Invitation to Bid for Construction of the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the Project is being partially
funded by a Prop 50 Grant up to 3.2 million dollars with the remainder of the
funding from the participating Member Units. The grant requirement is to
have the construction of the project completed by January 2013. To meet this
schedule the bid opening would need to be December 14, 2011 and be
presented to the COMB Board for award of the construction contract at the
December 19, 2011 meeting. Staff is proposing that the bid go out for
advertisement August 25, 2011 if approved at today’s meeting.

Director Morgan moved to approve the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project for advertisement and bid as described in the Invitation to Bid and to
authorize other changes deemed necessary by COMB General Counsel before
advertising, seconded by Director Lieberknecht.

The motion was passed by a roll call vote;
Ayes: Hanson, Lieberknecht, Morgan
Nayes: None

Abstain: Beecbe

Absent: Francisco

Construction Management Services for the Modified Upper Reach
Reliability Project (MURRP)

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that staff had prepared a “Work
Plan” for COMB’s O&M staff. The Plan was based on the MURRP project
schedule and outlines and identifies tasks and workloads for both construction
management and regular operations and maintenance duties required of
COMB staff. Mr. Mowry feels confident that staff would be able to perform
both functions.

Director Morgan moved conceptual approval of staff to perform Construction
Management Services for the Project, seconded by Director Lieberknecht,
passed 4/0/3, Director Beebe abstained and Director Francisco was absent.

The Directors requested that staff report to the Board as the plan is updated and
developed in more detail.

5. Report From Board Committee

a.

Board Administration Committee Meeting, October 18, 2011

Director Hanson reported on the meeting, stating that the committee had
continued discussions on COMB’s compensation package and OPED liability
and topics of interest with the County. Personal and risk management issues
and COMB assessments and MU payment were new topics on the agenda.

1) COMB Assessments and Member Unit Payment of Assessments




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2011

COMB assessments and Member Unit payment of assessments was
discussed and the committee felt that Counsel should review the
obligations of the Member Units and report to the Board. Counsel
Tony Trembley reported that the JPA, 2003 Amendment, Section 4.2
of Article 4, indicates the parties will divide and pay the administrative
costs, the storage operations and maintenance costs and conveyance
operations and maintenance costs of the Board according to their use
of the facilities and their participation in the benefit of the annual yield
of the Cachuma Project such cost shall be assessed to the parties on a
schedule approved by the Board. The Board makes the assessments
and the parties pay the assessments. COMB has the authority to assess
the Member Units based on the Board approved annual budget and the
Member Units have an obligation to pay their assessments to COMB.

Santa Barbara County Pursuing Quiota Creek Easements

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the County of Santa Barbara began the
process to realign all of their easements along Refugio Road where the road crosses
Quiota Creek. The process to realign the easements and record subsequent deeds
will take time but will be beneficial to COMB’s effort to improve fish passage along
Quiota Creek. Until the process is completed all fish passage projects along Quiota
Creek will be done with temporary construction easements.

. Update From General Counsel

a. Joint Defense and Cooperation Agreement
Counsel Tony Trembley reported that he had not seen the latest version of the
Agreement for his review. He would bring it back to the Board once the
review is complete.

b. MOU with the County of Santa Barbara
Counsel Tony Trembley reported that due to the work load for the Modified
Upper Reach Reliability Project he had been unable to review the status of the
MOU with the County of Santa Barbara.

. Quiota Creek Project Crossing #2 Update
a. Change Order for Quiota Creek Project Crossing #2 — Report from the

General Manager

General Manger Bruce Mowry reported that bedrock was discovered while
excavating for the second of two constructed rock riffles. A new design was
agreed upon by the NMFS and CDFG Fish Passage engineers. The
unexpected change required a change order for $32,080, which was approved
by COMB’s General Manager prior to construction.,

Tim Robinson presented the Board with some photographs of the nearly
completed project. The remaining tasks are to install the guard and bridge
rails, pave the road, replace ranch fencing, hydro-mulch and seed, and plant
mitigation trees. The project is scheduled to be completed by the middle of
November.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

October 24, 2011

9. Operations Division Activities

a.

Operations Report
The September Operations Report was included in the board packet.

10. Fisheries Division Activities

d.

Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Report
The monthly report was included in the board packet.

Cross Creek Ranch Fish Passage Project — Weir Repair

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that Tim Robinson has applied for a
California Department of Fish and Game discretionary funds grant for these
repairs on El Jaro Creek. The recommended repair is to place seven 2-4 ton
boulders in three damaged locations, adding small chinking rock to seal the
weir. The project will go forward upon receiving full grant funding.

11. Reports From the Manager

a.

Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The daily operations report for Lake Cachuma through October 18, 2011 was
included in the board packet.

Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The Cachuma Lake Quagga Survey for September was included in the board
packet. No mussels were detected in September 2011.

Report on General Managers Meeting, October 5, 2011

General Manager Bruce Mowry reported that the managers had a productive
meeting on October 5. The November 2™ meeting will be to discuss the
amendment to the JPA.

12. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

13.

There were no requests.

[Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) Two

cases

Counsel Tony Trembley announced the closed session.

The Board went in to closed session at 3:09 p.m. and came out of closed session at
3:42 p.m.

There was no action to report out of closed session.




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2011

14. Meeting Schedule
e The next regular Board meeting will be held November 21, 2011 at 2:00 P.M.

e The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

15. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce Mowry, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved L




11/14/2011
Accrual Basis

ASSETS

CcOoMB

Statement of Net Assets

As of October 31, 2011

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

128,053.62
10,045.46

Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - W/IC INSURANCE DEPOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500

- VEHICLES
1505 -
1516 -
1515 -
15625 -
1550 -

OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
MOBILE OFFICES

FIELD EQUIPMENT

PAVING

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1910 -
1920 -

LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

138,099.08

1,286,686.90
4,611.58

1,429,397.56

400.00
3.861.29
66,328.00
19,321.00
65.00
12,860.72
6,529.00

109,365.01

1,538,762.57

422,916.00
346,249.32
97,803.34
447,612.64
22,350.00
-1,094,393.64

242 ,537.66

5,657,253.07
954,102.00

6,5611,355.07

8,292,655.30

Gumgmn g m g
i TEN #raget ofzjglb




11/14/2011
Accrual Basis

Statement of Net Assets
As of October 31, 2011

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroli-DepPrm Admin
Payroli-DepPrm FD
Payroli-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

317,004.74

317,004.74

74.62

4.62

48.86
51,242.30
66,328.61
18,321.00
87,008.00
138,099.08

362,127.09

679,131.83

5,557,253.07
954,102.00
155,967.00

6,667,312.07

7,346,443.90

181,362.06
764,849.34

946,211.40

8,292,655.30

ITEM # PaanofggL
= 2

p=
Q\“é
8 F
i gm;:




| abeyd

%0004 000 98'912'L 98'912'L 000
%000t 000 0.'624 0L'52 600
%0'001 000 0,621 04524 000
%0001 000 86612 86612 000
%0004 000 0521 0521 00’0
%0°00L 000 az'v6 8Z'v6 000
%0'00L 000 81148 8L'LL8 000
%0'001 000 ¥ 454 L'y 000
%0°004 000 10252 10252 000
%0'004 00’0 6EY0Z 6£'p02C 000
%0°00L 000 222e8't 2z2'2e8'L 00°0
%0°004 000 187911 18911 000
%0°004 000 6£V26 6€'v26 000
%0°004 000 15'928'sy 15'928'8Y 000
%0°00L 000 $5'cog pGEO8 00’0
%0004 000 §5°'850'9 66°850'9 000
%000t 000 ¥.°00L'S pL'00L'e 000
%0001 000 26'861'¢ 26°'861' 00'0
%L 18" 00°'SvL'sE- 25'602'62 %L 18- 00'SL'6e Z25'602'62 000
%0004 00’0 25'602'62 25°60Z'62 000
%00 00°6p.'Ge- 000 %0°0 00°Gr2'Ge- 000 000
%0°0 000 000 ¥0°0 ¥0'0-
%0001 000 00~ 000 00~
%0°004 000 v0°0 ¥0°0 000
%92y 00'816'L2ZY'S 50'€98'60€'Z %Z'8Y 00'8v8°'G2Y'E z2'zes'el9'L %LZ8 00°0£0'9%6'L £8°050'9€9
%9'ZY 00'816'12Y'S S0°'£88'606'Z %Z 8 00°8¥8'S.p'E 2Z'ze8'eL9't %L'ZE 00°0.0'9v6'L £8'050'9€9
%9°Cy 00'816'12ZY'S G0'€88'60£'2 %2 '8v 00°8¥8'Si¥'e 22'2e8'e29'L %L'2E 00°020'9v6'L £8'050'9€9
%0°0 00'000°06 000 00’0 %0°0 00°000°06 000
%0°L 00'105'SEL 99'Gi¥'LS 00’0 %02 00'105's82 99°'GLY'LS
%00 00°000'002'L 000 %0°0 00°000'002'L 000 000
%0°004 000 09°508'L 09°50¢8't 000
%0700 000 rARI¥ ZLs1e 000
%0°0 00'01Z'161 000 000 %0°0 00012161 000
%0°0 00°v88'9L 000 000 %0°0 00'v88'9,L 000
%LTL 00€ze'9ZL'E 19°996'962'2 %G'6L 00'8¥8'G22'C 05118'249'1 %9'89 00'S/¥'268 21'589'v8S
Jabpng jo 9, 18bpng 14390 - Inp 1ebpng jo % 198png bEI0O - Inp 10Bpng jo % 1ebpng PO -
1viol suoyesado SaudYSIy

10T 1990300-Anp - sjenjoy "sA Jefipng

sainjipuadxg pue SanUaA3y JO JUsLWd)eIS
pieog aoueuajuiely @ uoijesadQ ewnyosen

IYLHOd HLYON - Z0LE fejol )

uopoadsuf - ye-L04€
TINNNL 3LOT0D3L dN - €038

NOILVLS “IOULNOD dN - Z-201€ 12101

uonoadsy - Yz-201€
saueUIUIeY - BZ-L0LE
NOILVLS TOMLINOD dN - 2-201€

U3MOL INVLINI dN - L-201€ [ejoL

suopesadQ - J1-L0bE
Bujuesd - qi-201¢
JURUIUILI - 2L~201C
HIMOL INVLINI dN « 1-201E

WLHOC HLYON - 2018

31eg uapoy - 901

Yavos - s0i¢

8 dinb3 B yoa - poLE

sdQ 998 - £04E

Buipeay 1030l - ZOLE

BARY] UOIIEIRA - A-LOLE

BRI YIS - S-LOLE

aAeaT] AeplioH - H-104E

4ouibug - 3-101¢ (€108

JeuyiQ - seauwbuz . 3-10Le
10G27 34 Z DD - bI-BOLE
seauibul . 3-p04¢
SNOILYYIJO - YO8V - 004

TI0Y¥AYd [8j0L

q4-85049
$5049)
TIOYAVYd
asuadxy

TENNNL 31070031 JdN - €-201€ (2101 i
¥

1104d $S0IO
awoauy (BI04

INNIAZY 000€ (2101

pung juswianag 30sfoid ewinyses - §e0¢
WO JuRIS ZH m:_mwo..o D0 - 220¢
3WOdU) Juet) . LZOC
|wodu| ISIN - 0Z0E
BWOUf JSaLa| - 010
punj femauay - £00¢
19V usLIBM - 900E
(syuawssassy An0) 196png W30 - 100€
ANNIAIY 000¢
JWodUj

siseq [eniooy
13714%1%"

Nd 232



z abeyg

%0°00L 000 £5'80% £5°80% 000
%0°001 000 S6'6EY G6'6SY 000
%0°00L 000 08'LLY 08' 1LY 000

%0°004 000 £9'€52'L £9'¢5Z'L 000
%0°004 000 9e'201 9g'201 000
%0°004 000 0,621 0L'szi 000
%0001 000 8Z'v6 8z'v6 000
%0°001 000 62'926 62'926 000

%0001 000 T 8Z'v6 000
%0001 000 8Cve 8Cv6 000

%0004 000 92'618'vL 9Z'618'vL 000
%0001 000 £5'80¥ £5'80¥ 000
%0004 000 0L'524 0Ls2L 000
%0700 000 0Z'¥SL 0Z'vSL 000
%0001 000 9Z'vEE 9Z'vee 000
%0001 000 z6'19¢ 25°19¢e 00'0
%0°004 000 §1°058's §1°068't 000
%0001 000 06'¥86'01 06'¥86'C1 00’0

%0004 000 8Z'v6 8Z'v6 000

%0°00L 00°0 82'v6 82'v6 000
%0°004 000 82'v6 8Z'¥6 000

%0001 000 ovelz's ov'eLe's 000

%0°004 000 $6'888'Z $6'988'Z 000
%0°001 000 $6'888'2 $6'988'Z 000

%0700 000 £5'0Z £5°02 000
%0°001 000 £5°02 £5°02 000

%0°0014 000 16°€88'L 16'c88a'L 000
%0°001 000 16°¢88'L 16'¢88'1 000

%0001 000 L0'027's L0'0ZY'e 000
%0°004 000 1S'py 1S'py 000
%0°001 000 €161 {11 000
%0001 000 8812 1£'812'¢ 000

1wbpng jo 9, 10bpng 11 39Q - inp° 18bpng jo 4, 1ebpng L1000 - inp jabpng jo % 196png L300 - Inr
IvioL suogesado Sa149Y sty

LL0Z 4900300-AInp - sjenyoy "sa jeBpng
sainjipuadxgy pue saNUaAY JO JuBWB)E}S
pieog asueusjuiely g uonesad ewnyoey

H
i
i
|
i

suonesadQ - o418

Bupiesyd - qr-0Lig

aoueudjuiely - BP-OLLE
SNISVE SiMg3a - v-04 e

HIOAYASIY - €-0L i€ 12100

uopoadsuy - yg-0b e
suopesad( - JC-0LLE
Buideaspue . ag-01 18
juswabeuely paapa - pE-OLLE
HIOAHISIY - £-0L4E

NOILYLS TOMLINOQD - Z-0Li¢ jejoL

soususuel - 8Z-0L1E
NOILVLS TTOMINOD - T-011E

QYVA - L-0LLE I230L

uopeNqeyay - [1-0L1¢
uopoadsyy - YL-o41¢
peoy - 51-041¢
Buideaspue - a1-011¢
wswabeueyy P - PL-0LLE
Buueal - q1-041¢
aoUBUBUIBK - BL-0LLE
QYVA - 1-0LLE
QUNYT- 0bIE

HVIA 130 YNOHOD - 601€ 12joL

ANONYNL - 1-60L€ fR10L

uonoadsu - 41-604E
LNONYNL - 1-60LE
HVIN T30 YNOHOD - 604€

FNNY N3O - 801€ (2104

LNONYNL VO - 801 (8104

juswiabeuew pasps - PY-80LE
LNONYNL VO - #-801€

NOILYLS dINd VO - €-80L¢€ fej0L

aoueuIUIRY - BC-30LE
NOILYLS diiNd VO - £-801€

HIOAYISIY VO - 2-80L€ @10}

juswabeuey paop - PZ-804¢
HIOANISTNH VO - Z-801¢

ILHOd HLNOS VO - 1-801€ 1ejoL

uoyoadsuj - Y1-80L€
peoy - 51-goie
wswabeury paap - pL-goLe
IVLINO0d HANOS VO - 1-801E
INNV NIT9 - 804¢

s|seq jendooy
1171 471%%

Wd LT




¢ obed

28'zec

%0001 000 2878 000
%0001 000 196l L9'ept 000
%0°001L 000 [41PA A [4 VA7 000
%0004 000 €261 gL 481 000
%0004 000 04'GC1 0LSct 00’0
%0004 000 ev'Le Ey'LE 000
%0°00L 000 9.°2¢eY 9L2ey 000
%0°00L 000 0y'90¢€ op'o0¢ 000
%0°001 000 0b'90¢€ 0v'90€ 00’0
%0°001 000 86'61Z 96'61 000
%0°001 000 Zv'98 o8 000
%0001 000 66'88G'L 669951 000
%0004 000 LyoLz't tpoLe'L 000
%0°001 000 189k 1891 000
%0'001 000 90°SLY g0'GLY 000
%0°001 000 G6'¥BE G6°'v8g 000
%0001 000 6G'€EC 6G'€EC 000
%0001 000 858/ 86'8/¢ 000
%0°001 000 8Z'v6 82'v6 000
%0°001 000 ey'Le ep'ie 000
%0004 000 18282 18252 000
%0°004 000 gb'le eP'Le 000
%0°00L 000 ep'ie er'Le 00°0
%0°001 000 gy'ie evie 000
%0004 000 gliee €L 12 000
%0001 000 cL'1ee eL'1eC 000
%0001 00°0 €L1ET €L 1E2 00°0
%0'004 00°0 6LLLL'LL 6L'LLL'LL 000
%0°001 000 20'vbs'L 20'vPS'L 000
%0001 000 | ZWA%A | A4 000
Pbpng jo 9, 1ebpng L0 -Inr Lo -nr 18Bpng jo %, 198png 00O -
IVLOL S91IBYS|4

1102 4940100-Aing - sjenjoy "sa 3abpng

sainjipuadxg pue senuaAay JO Juswale}s
pieog osueusjuiely ' uonesadp ewnyoen

uonoadsu] - yz-g11¢
juswaleueyy paspd - PT-SLLE
HIOAMIASTY - Z-SH1IE

NOILV.LS TTOULNOD - -SLIE [B101
uoneyqeyay - fL-s1Le
Bupeauibuy - 11-G11¢
uopoadsy) - Yj-g41¢
aoueuajuieiy - 2i-gLiIe
NOILVLS TOHLINOD - 1-§41E
VIN3LNIdYYO - §4IE

HILIN AUVANNOEG - #i1€ 1200

INVA - pligieioL

uoneniiqeyay - fi-piie
SIUBUBJUIRY - BL-pLLE
LINVA - b-pLie
YILIN AMVANNOE - ¥iLE

YO3ILHO - €LiE 18304

HIOAMASTY - 2-ELig jej0L

uopoadsu] - yz-gi1e
suopesado - J2-¢1ie
juswoabeurpy paspi - PZ-CLLE
dJueuduiey - eZ-gLig
HIOANIASIY - Z-ELiE

NOLLYLS TOULNQD - 4-€LL€ jel0g

uopenqeyay - [i-g1ig
uonaadsuy - yj-gLLg
asoueuatitey - eL-gLie
NOILVLS TON¥LNOD - +-ELiE
VOILYO - £4IE

QI3t443HS - Zhig 1Bj0L

NOILLVLS TOYULNOD - 1-ZLi€ fBj0)

uonaadsuf - Yi-g4ig
NOILYLS TTOMLNOD - 4-Z4iE
QIFI44THS - ZIE

A0i440 - biiciel0n

301440 MIYD - 1-1LiC 1B30L

uoneiqeysy « 1-111e
01440 MIUD - 1-41iE
A0I440 - L1

QUNVT - OLiE 0L

SNISYE SINE3a - #-0L1€ 1e10L
uogoadsyy - Yi-oLL¢

siseq jeniooy
13714%1%"

Nd 43:2



¢ abeyq

-9
%l'L 00°000'6Z 1z'zey %L1 00°000'G2 Y AAAL 000 IS B BAIRA ‘93BN ‘UNPUOD - LOVE i )
$3MddNS B SIVINILVIN - 00¥E
%S 0L 00°000°2L 05°08S"2 %501 00°000'22 0$°08S"L 000 HOHVT LOVHINOD - 0T fe10L |
%0°0 00°000'0¢ 000 %0°0 00°000'0¢ 000 00°0 $a01As8g 98ty ‘Buprasuibug - poce
%0°0 00°000'04 000 %00 00°000°01 000 000 S4|OAIBSDY - COLE
%8°0¢ 00°000°02 05'691°g %808 £0°000'0Z 05'691L'9 000 speoy g sBuipying - zoce
%ELE 00°000'21 00°19¢'t %EeLL 00°000°Z1 00°19¢'1 000 ISIN B SAIEA “18Jolt ‘Unpuo) - Logg
HOEYT LOVHINOGD - 00EE /.
%8'8Z 00°000'S¥ 99'v.6'2) %882 00°000'G¥ 99'vL6'TL 000 INZWJINDA B HIA 00Z€ 1E10L
%b Ly 00°000's £1'96¢'2 %l Ly 00'000's £196e' 000 SNO3UBRHIISIN - POZE
%S 00°000's 1671021 %TSe 00°000'c 167192'L 000 ejuay Juswdinby - coze
%0°SL 00°000°'0t 8¥'005'L %0°51 00°000°04 85°005'L 000 teyded paxig - zozg
% LE 00'000'6Z 8v'958'L %' LE 00°000'SZ 8’968, 000 3oy dinb/a191yaA - LOZE
INIWLIND3I ® HIA 00Z¢
%662 00'Z.9'9e8 2$'68£'062 %662 00'2.9'0c8 25'69€'052 000 SNOILYHIJO - HOEVT - 00LE (eI0L
%00 00°L1¥'248 000 %00 00°LLY'ZL8 000 000 43410 - SNOLLYYHIAJO - HOaV - 00L€
%0°001 00'0 99'00¥'Z 99°00b'Z 000 asedipaly 09 sdO - $94E
%0°001 000 £6'792'0L £6'79Z'0L 000 V2id 09 sdo - o91¢
%0001 000 ¥2°022'92 ¥2°022'92 000 S¥3d - §§1€
%0°001 000 8b°G86'L9 81°686'29 000 dwoy s19%40M B YYEaH - 0SLE
%0°001 000 Ss0ve's §5°0v8'8 000 HOVIY VINILNIdHYD - LL1E [ej0L
%0°001 000 86°62. 86°6ZL 000 LNANOD - p-241€ tel0)
%0°004 000 86'62. 86'62. 00°0 Bujueais - qi-L11€
1INANOD - t-254¢
%0°004 000 €T VES €TYES 000 SIATVA - £-LiLE [Bj0L
%0004 000 €TPES £2TPES 000 uoneniqeyay - f¢-241
SIAIVA - L3418
%0004 000 ve'9L5'L vE'9.8',L 000 STUNLONYULS - 4-L1€ [el0L
%0°004 000 S0'9S'e S0'opS's 000 uoneligeysy - fi-Ly1g
%0°001 000 29'.85 z9'les 000 uogoadsuy - yi-21 4
%0001 000 1926’ 1926’ 000 aoueusjulely - e-2L1¢
STUNLINYLS - b-234E
HOVIY VIMILINIINYD - L14€
%0004 000 19°029'8 19'029'8 000 HOVIY V13109 - 9tig mi0L
%0001 000 19°029's 19°029'8 000 STUNLONYULS - 1-911€ [ol0)
%0004 000 82'¥6 8296 000 uonenliqeyay - fi-941¢
%0°001 000 €261 eL'L6L 000 uondadsy) - y4-911¢
%0°001 000 05’62 05’64 000 yswabeuey poapa - pL-gLL¢
%0°001 000 9L'6LL'8 9L'6L1'8 000 adueudjuiely - el-9LLE
STUNLINYLS - b-9L1€
HOVIY VATI09 - 91T
%0°004 000 SPeLL'L St'6LL'L 000 VINILNIdHVD - §Li€ jejo)
%0°00L 00'0 £pZEY £ZeY 000 HIOAYISTY - Z-S14€ 18j0L
1abpng jo %, 1abpng 11300 - inr 19bpng jo %, wipng b 390 - inp 198png jo % 19bpng L300 - inp
Iviol suonesado

SaLI9YSI

1 10T 4390390-Ainp - sjenoy “sAa 3ebpng siseg [ensooy
mmhzu_ﬁcwaxm puUe SSNU3ADY jO jusuisje}s (444
pieog sdueusjuiepy @ uonessdQ ewnyoen Wd 21T



g afey

%00 00°000'9 000 000 %00 00'000'9 000 snoaue|aasIy - 06EY
SIYIHSIL - STLANSISTVINILYIN - 005y
%E L1 00°000'8} 98Z1L'e 000 %E'LL 00°000°81 98zil'e SHYIHSIA - HOEVT1 LOVHEINOD - 022 (=101
%802 00°000'GL 98ZLL's 00°0 %8'02 00°000'5E 98°ZLL'e asueudjuiely s393{oid Ysid - Z2Zy
%0°0 00°000'c 000 000 %0°0 00°000'¢ 000 SAAIRA B SIOJBW - LZTY
SIIYTHSIS - HOGY LOVHINOD - 022¥
%66 00°005'S¥Y z5'505'y 000 %66 00°005'S¥ 26°60G'y SAYIHSIA - JINDF B STTIDIHIA - 00Z¥ 12301
%E LT 00°005'2 6£°2€S 000 %E1LZ 00°005'Z 6€2¢S5 snoaue|adsiy - 06Zv
%2'E 00°000'0¢ 2.'996 000 %Z'€ 00°000'08 24996 fendeo paxi4 - 08Zy
%L'€Z 00°000'cH L¥'900'¢ 000 %162 00°000'CL L4'900'c 203N dinb3/aIdIyYsA - 0LZy
SINYIHSIL - dINDI B STTIDIHIA - 00Z¥
%L'ZE 00'2Z91'28¢ 0£'525'9Z1 000 %L TE 00'291'L8¢ 0£'625'9Z1 SHINIHSIL - HO8YT - 004y IBI0L
%8629 00°004°C SL'GTh'L 000 %6'L9 00°004'Z GLezv'L asedpay 09 a4 - £SLY
%S'9¢ 00°00L9L 82'960'9 000 %S'9¢ 00°00.'9L 82°960'0 V21400 ad - ISIy
%5'GE 00'962'vY 91'62L'G1L 000 %5'6E 00'96Z'¥¥ 9L'62L's1 SH3d Q4 - LSLY
%28 00°'SLE'9L SE'VSS'62 000 %L'8€ 00°G1€'9L SE'¥SS'62 OM B UleeH a4 - 051y
%6°0¢ 000002 8£'€91'Z 000 %608 000002 8€'€91'Z M - 3PIY jRUOSEAS - CLLY
%Ly 00°000'SL 00129 000 %Ly 00°000'St 00°129 HS - 9piv |euosesg - Ziiy
%0°0 00°000'8 000 000 %00 00°000'8 000 Y - 9piy [eUOSEaS - LLIY
%0°0 00°000'01 000 000 %0°0 00°000°0L 000 18 - ap1y {euoseas - oLy
%9'9¢ 00°L59'LS SL'p60°LE 000 %998 00°'269'L5 SL'v60'LZ 1siBojorg - coLy (10
%Z'LE 00°259'29 SL'Y60'LZ 000 %2 LE 00°£59'9 S1'¥60'12 Jay10 - ¥s1Bojog - €Ly
%0°0 00°000°01- 000 000 %0°0 00°000°0L- 000 Bugioyuowy 01g Z 20 - 1-L0LY
isiBojolg - coLy
%EEE 00°595'0, ¥9'2€5'62 000 %E'EE 0059594 ¥9'285'5e is1Bojoig 103foid - ZoLy tej0L
%G'62 00'595'98 v9'2€5'62 000 %G'62 00'595'08 v9'2€5'62 Joy10 - 3sibojoig 308foud - ZoLY
%0'0 00°000°01- 000 oo¢ %00 00°000'04- 000 Bupoyuow 019 Z 90 - L-ZoLy
1si6ojoig 309foid - ZoLy
%1'€E 00'625'¢L 65ZLEYT 000 %1€ 00'625'cL 65ZLE'v2 ISRUBIDS 90IN0SIY JOIUBS - LOLY [EIOL
%992 00'625'16 6STIE'VE 000 %992 00'625'16 85CLEYE 3430 - ISHUBIDS 22UN0SAY JOUBS - LOLY
%0°0 00°000'¢- 000 000 %0°0 00'000'¢- 000 upy/Bunum NwsRd Z 90 - 2404
%0'0 00°000'51- 00’0 000 %00 00°000'GL- 000 uonenswpy 393f0id Z 90 - 1-L0LY
1ISJUBIDG 8INOSIY J0IUIS - LOLY
STNIHSIL - YOV T - 00L¥
%0004 000 100 L0°0 000 sapuedasdsiq uogeliouodsy - 000y
%L'0E 00°00€°9Y 00'82Z'vL %L'0€ 00°00€'9Y 00'822'v1 000 SHASNIJXI HIHLO - 00S€ 12301
%088 0ocoo's 86'6¢1'L %0°8€ 00°000'c 86'6EL'1 000 Bujujesy - 9o5¢
%Lt 00°000'8 eczic'e %P Ly 00°000'8 6eTIE'e 00°0 SNO3UR|IBISIYY - S0SE
%9'6 00°000't 06°28¢ %9'6 00°000' 05'z8e 000 $99|A138 JBYIO B VSN - YOSE
%6'92 00°000'0Z €9'78E'S %6'92 00°000'0Z £9'v8¢°S 000 SUOHEINUNWIWOD - £O5C
%86t 00008y TR AT %8'6¥ 00°00S'Y 8222’ 000 susLoIun - Z0S¢
%092 00°009'9 zz'99L't %0'92 00°008'9 2Z2'99L't 000 S3BUNN - LOSS
SISNIdXI HIHLO - 005E
%96 00°000'Ly v8'9L5'y %9'6 00°000'2¥ v8'915'y 000 S31ddNS 2 STVINILYIA - 00VE IBJ0L
%8'¥Z 00°000'01L LrLev'z %82 00°000°0L Lriey'z 000 SIJOAIBSIY - £OPE
%¥'EL 0070002} zzeLg'L %€l 00°000°Z1 zZ'eLo'L 000 speoy 9 sBuipiing - Zove
jabpng jo %, jabpng 11390 - Inr 1ebpng j0 % 196png 11390 - inp* yebpng jo % 1ebpng b 300 - 10
TviolL suogesado sausys)y
1102 18G0300-Anp - Sjenoy ‘sa 19bpng siseg jensooy
wm..zu__u:maxm pue SanusAay jJo jusuiajels i

pieog asueusjulely g uonesadp ewnyoen Wd 242



g abeyq

%00 00°000'¢- 000 000 %0'0 00°000°¢- 000
%E L€ 00°098'9Z 29'686'6 000 %T LS 00°098'9Z 29'686'6
%9'¥E 00°098'82 29'686'6 000 %9 00°098'82 28'686'6
%00 00°000°2- 000 000 %00 00°000'2- 000
%LE2 00°000'5Z 00'v€6'S 000 %L'€T 00°000'6Z 00'vE6'S
%0°SE 00592t 20819 000 %0°6E 00'692't 10819
%9'vE 00°000'st GE'519'9L 000 %9 00°000'8% §E'619'01
%8 pE 00'€95'9L 8€£°09L'S 000 %8 ¥E 00'€95'91L 8€°092'S
%06 009552 18'2v9' 000 %0°6E 00°965'2 18'2v9'7
%9 PE 00'9L2'0Z ¥509L'L 000 %9 '¥E 00'912'02 ¥S09L'2
%802 00°660'SY v8'6v6'8 000 %80T 00'660'cY ¥8'6v6'8
%E°9E 00'956'52, 02'986'e92 %g'9¢e 00'956'62. 0Z'985'c92 000
%0'0 00°000'0Z 00°0 %00 00°000'02 000 000
%T €S £0°000'74 LLZshL %T €S 00'000't7L 11°25p'L 000
%L 0v1 00°000'4 sY'I0v'L %10Vt 00°000'L £r' 0Pt 00°0
%S'ZE 00°000'} oi'sze %G°2E 00°000't oL’sze 000
%00 00°000'c 000 %0°0 00°000'¢ 000 000
%0T 00°000'c 0009 %0 00°000'¢ 00°09 000
%Y '8E 00'006'21 209129 %v°8¢ 00°00S'21 20'9L2'9 000
%0°0 00°000's 000 %00 00°000'S 000 000
%10L 00°66Z'L 00°LLL'S %L 0L 00'662'2 00°LLL'S 000
%L'GY 00°005'8 117/€8'e %1°Sy 00°005'8 L1'4£8'e 000
%LLE 00°00b'8 9£'669'Z %L1E 00°00¢'8 9€'659'2 000
%z L1 00°000'Z1 25'890'2 %Z L1 00°000'Z4 25'890'2 000
%28 00°008'6 A 2N IR %Z'8E 00°008'6 Zreps'e 000
%8'vZ 00°002'41 v0'9LLC %8 v 00°002't 4 909222 000
%8 PE 00°S6S' LY 1§'2L10'L %8 pe 00°G65'L¥ 1870191 000
%8'¥e 00°8v9'8¢ £8'0PP'el %g've 00'8v9'8¢ £8°0Pr'el 000
%LEE 00'6€£'29 £2'802'22 %L'€8 00'6££'29 £2'802'22 000
%9 Ve 00°000'211L 0£'692'8¢ %9 00°000°Z14 0£'692'8¢ 000
%0'6E 00°€ZL'y 8LTHY'L %0°GE 00'eZL'y sLTYY'L 000
%0°SE 00'289'LL $9'991'9 %0°SE 00'2€9'L1 S9'99L'9 000
%Z'SE 00'veE 8y $8'980'L1 %2 GE 00'veE sy §8'980°21 000
%9'¥Z 00°062'stl Li'L0v'sE %9'¥2 00°068L'EhL L1°L0b'se 000
%y vEL 00°008'0¢ 00°€6E Ly %y vEL 00°008'0€ 00°¢6¢' LY 000
%804 00°000'L 06'602'6 %80/ 00°000'¢1 06'60Z'6 000
%E 62 00°000'52 08'126'LZ %E 6T 00°000'52 08'146'12 000
%9 vi 00°000'21 06°0s¢8's %9 by 000001 05°05¢'s 000
%9’ Ly 00°000'Z1 00'266'y %9’V 00°000'2t 00'266' 000
%0001 000 05'85¢ 05'85¢ 000
%00 00°005'2 000 000 %0°0 00°005'2 000
%00 00°005'Z 000 000 %00 00'005°Z 000
%00 00°000'9 000 000 %0°0 00°000'9 000
19bpng jo %, jabpng 1L 190 - Inp 18bpng jo %, jabpng 1320 - inp yebipng jo %, 1ebpng LLI00 - Inf
V1oL suogesadQ sapI8Ysty

1102 19q0300-AIn - sjenjoy "sA Jobpng

sainjipuadxy pue SaNUaAaY JO JUBWIIR]S
pieog asueusjuiely g uoesadQ ewnyaes

UopeAs|URUPY 108JU0D T DD - L-60YS
juesissy aAensiIwpy - 60vS

Jabeueyy aajessiulwpyY - 804 (2101

1830 - s9Beueyy aanensjupwpy - goys
UoORBASIUILIPY JORUOD T DD - 1-80VS

JoBeuepy aanessiuwpy - govs

Q4 - 1ebay. Lops

aieg Auedwo? - govs

Kiejes Wo - sovs

Kie19193§ uwpy - pops

294 Auedwon - ¢ops

su3died - zovs

"dwoy S19I0M B UliE3H - L0YS

SIAHIHSIA - NINGY B TVHINID - 008
FAILVYLSININGY B TVHINID - 666V (€joL

asuadx3 ISaIaul JUUNW - 065
asuadxyg uonesoldy - £ees
uopepodsuesy . Zees
uopeuwlIoju] JgNd - LESS
SAJUAIIJUOD/JOARIL UILIPY - OCES
suopdussqnsg/Buuresy dwy . ¢zeg
ensuo) ndwos - gLeg
$1aSsy paxij uuwipy - 94¢S

sang diysiaquiay - gLEs
sapinn - v1€s

SUOIIEJIUNWIWOY - £LES
sasuadxy upupy oS - ZLeS
seseaydinbg eoo - LiLES

dx3 aayQrebeysod - 0LES
JUB)SISSY SAeSISIUILDY - 90ES
Kiejasoag sagensulunupy - ogs
Geuely sanensiuwpy - LS
Aiejes sabeue - 0ogs

unupy Juvon Auedwos - g9zs
ujwpy ¥o14 Auedwog . 09zs
Su3d - 0529

dwoD SI9NIOM B UNESH - 1L0ZS
aouensu] Aiqer - 002s

npny - 1-40LS

{eBa7 - gois

$394 J030211Q - 000S Ie104L

YO - 5994 40393417 - 000S
abeapw 1010944 - 100S
$834 40309.1( - 000

FAILVHLSININGY 7 TYHINTD - 6661
SARIHSIA - SISNAIXI YIHLO - 00§y 12I0L

sudoBun - Z0SY

STYIHSIS - STSNIAIXI YIAHLO - 00SY
SFYIHSIL - SAMNAGDNS/STVINILYI - 00SY IBI0L

2
L

A%,

siseq {ensooy

Ui
Nd LT



1 abey
%282 00°000'SL BEZLE'Y 000 %L'8T 00°000°SL 6SZIEY
%ELL 00'Sv2'SE £6°661'9 000 %e 2L 00'6v2'se £6'561'0
%0°0 000 000 00'0 000
%8vZ 00°000'¢e 86'68L'8 000 %8've 00°000'cE 86'68L'S
%00 00'000'Z ooe 000 %00 00'000'Z 000
%561 00°005'28€ 18v9L'vL 000 %G 61 00'005'28¢ 18'99L'vL
%00 00°000'8¥ 00°0 000 %00 00°000'8¥ 000
%00 00°000'8 000 000 %0°0 00°000'8 000
%6°9¢ 00°000'08 00'S15'62 000 %6°9€ 00°000'08 00'615'62
%0°0 00°000°S 000 000 %0°0 00°000'S 000
%Z 6 00°000'52 00'526'9¢ 000 %Z Bl 00°000'52 00°'5Z6'9¢
%00 00°000'5Z 000 00°0 %00 00'000'sZ 00'0
%00 00°000'0L 000 000 %0°0 00°000°0L 000
%L'GS 00°000°04 15'995'S 000 %265 00°000'01 16'995'S
%ET 00°005'L2E vZ'850'2 000 %E'Z 00°005'121 vZ'86L'C
%6y 00'621'229't ZEYsL'08 %6t 00'621'229'L ZEe¥SL'08 000
%6V 00°000'00Z'4 18'680'65 %6t 00'000'00Z'4 18'680'65 000
%ESL 00'621'94 00°089'LL %E'GL 00'6L1'92 00°089'tL 000
%ET 00°000'60Z SE08L'y %ET 00°000'502 SE08L'Y 000
% LE 00°000'04 8L'GLL'S %2 LE 00°000'01 8LGLL'e 000
%00 00°00S'2€ 000 %0°0 00°00§'2€ 000 000
%00 00'000'0§ 000 %00 00°000'08 000 000
%0°G 00°000°'0¢ z6'88v'L %0°S 00'000'0¢ 26°'881'L 000
%00 00'005'8L 000 %00 00°005'81 000 000
%00 00°000'SZ 000 %0°0 00°000'SZ 000 000
%0°0 00°000°G14 000 %0°0 00°000'S1 000 000
%E'EE 00°£06'062 9/'7.6'96 000 %Eee 00°/06'062 9.'v/6'96
%00 00°0£6'7L 000 000 %0°0 00'086'tL 000
%0°001 00°002'St 00°00Z'cL 000 %0°001 00°002'ct 00°002'cL
%8G9 00°000'9 oL'iv6's 000 %8°'69 00°000'9 0L'Ly6'e
%2'€S 00°000'9 SLe6l'e 00°0 %2 ES 00°000'9 S1e6l'e
%2 €9 00'000'4 ze'ze9 000 %2'C9 00°000't 2e'ze9
%6'¢} 00°000't LE'6EL 000 %6°¢L 00°000't Le'6EL
%00 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'c 000
%0°0 00°000'S 000 000 %0°0 00°000'¢ 000
%0°6€ 00'005'Z 98'/26'Z 000 %0°6€ 00'005'L 98'/26'C
%0°0 00°000's 00°0 000 %0°0 00°000°S 000
%98/ 00'162'2 00'€61'2 000 %98, 001622 00'€6L'2
%T GE 00°00S't 10'985°1 000 %2 SE 00005'y 10'086't
%6°9€ 00°009'c 8y62¢'L 000 %6'9€E 00°009'c 81'62¢'1
%Lyl 00°000'9 zesrs 000 %L'vl 00°000°'9 ze'evg
%2'8¢ 00°002'Y ZT Yo'l 000 %z 8¢ 00°00Z't ZZTv09'L
%8'LZ 00°008't 85°9€€'L 000 %822 00°008'y 85'9eg'l
%0EY 00'228'v1 ¥6'69€'9 000 %0Sh 00°228'v1 $6'69¢'0
%L'GE 00'228'21L ¥6'69¢'9 ) 000 %G 00°228'24 ¥6°'69€'9
16png jo 4, yebpng W0 -nr 18Bpng jo 9, 196png 11390 - Inp 196png j0 9, 1ebpng 300 - inp
V101 suonesadg salaysid

1102 19q0300-AInp - sjemoy “sA jebpng
salnjipuadxy pue SanuaAay Jo Juswisle)s
pieog asueuajuiepy g uonesad ewinyoses

-9

Jojensiuiwipy 399{oad - 44-20€9 )
139uibug Juapisay - e4-20€9
d{oqeT - 1-L0€9
2# Buissoud 391D eloING - L0€9
ubisaq Jieday ewejer . 9oc9
00 - subisaqg bupsauibug - oLy  w
poddng spoafosd Leinquy - gogs =

s 5

ANIWIONVHNI LVLIEVH - 00gg-
b

SILIAILOY SIIYIAHSI - 0029 I2jo =

MIIADY 133 PO BIBMIDAIY HAS - 6029
Buipun peayjasis g aAneisiba - 80z9
weiboid uoneioysay aaug yeQ - 2029
Buipung weay ysi4 funoo ui . 90z9
weibo14 abnes) weang $9snN - 5029
uoddnsg eajuyssy A60j0IpAH HAS - 40Z9
yoddng jesjuyoay sjueis . gozg
Guiddew pue 19 - Zoze
uoeuawaldw) W4 - 1029

SILIAILOV SAUTHSI - 0029

$103royd IDIdS - 0009 tel04

JHUNWIDS - €019
mu:m:o«c_ms_ uiseg sugeg osney - zoLs
siedsy auljadidg Louabiowy 5og - 1089
Buddew pue g19 - 2609
uoneliqeyay aInjonss 598 - 9609
ubisaq g ueid Aosdwi 998 - 2609
Jeday spunoigybipig gINOY - 1-0609
vavos - 7909

S103royd vioads - 0009

sisAjeuy jyeusg /1503 - €159

ueld 16| Ja)ep “Bay pajesBoju; - 0455

SIYIHSI - NINGY B TVHINIO - 00vS leloL

asuadx3 }s3s0u| 5323(04d ysid - 06PS
suj fuadoid 3 qen - gpps

PNy - 1pps

WO - asuadx3z uopesoldy - coys
uopenodsuely - Zeps

uagewsosu] ayqnd - pEYs

9ARiL - OCPG

uopduosqngjuonesnpg aekoidwy - §zps
juensuod s9ndwon - gLys

$]2sSy paxid uiwpy - 9Lpg

sang diysiaquiayy - G1ps

sapAn - yLvs

SUONEDUNWIWIOY - $L¥S

asuadxy vlwpyY ISIN - ZLYS

$958971 / Juswdinby 90140 - 1196
sayjddng 8o10 1 abeisod - 0415

1UR)SISSY SAREASIUILDY - 60FS IE10),
13410 - JUEISISSY SAREASIIIWIDY - 60VS

siseq [en1ooy
12014711]

Wd 212



g abeyd

%0°004 000 PE6VE'YIL %6°016'C 00'SPL'sE £1°905°070'L % LLL 00°SvL'se- 62'959'5.12- awoosu| 19N
%S 82 00'816'12¥'S LLEEO'SYS L %b 8L 00'c0L'opY'E 60'92€'€E9 %0°9Y 00'GL8L86'L 29'10L'116 asuadxy jeyoy
%0°0 00'0 000 %00 000 000 000 1051 - sway Ateurploesx3 - 0096
%ELL 00'9vZ'6¥8 1P'¥28'509 000 %ELL 00°9v2'6v8 Lo v28'c09 INIWIONVHNI LVLIGVH - 00€9 12304,
%y'eL 00°9vZ'vL8 £ E9°'L65 000 %y'eL 00'9v2Z'v18 £Y've9' 165 z# Buissoi) %8910 LoD - 2089 fel0g,
%0°0 000 000 000 000 19430 - Z# Buissoun 39319 eloINY - L0£9
%0°0 00°005'0L 000 000 %00 00°005'0L 000 opezijigowaq pue dn-uea|) ays - £2-20£9
%00 00'oveE'y 000 000 %0°0 00'0vE'y 000 aouay Buysixg aseidey - zz-L0c9
%00 00°002't 000 000 %00 00°002'L 000 Burouay uoisnioxgy amed - 12-L0€9
%GTLZ 00'8¥9'G 00°000°Z1L 000 %S'2LE 00'8Y9'S 00°000'21 Buipesn ysiulg WoHad - 0Z-20£9
%% '¥6 00'8v2'2¢ 00°006'0¢ 000 %V 6 00'8vL'ze 00°006'0¢ uonI3j0Id 2dols O0Y HeIsy| - 64-20€9
%6'v8 00'226'LS 00°080'vY 000 %68 00'226'LS 00°080'vY SAPIY HOO0Y JINIISUOD - 81-20€9
%689 00'22b'SE 00°00¥'ve 00’0 %6°'89 00°L2b'se 00°00%'#2 JI9MA %00y I9NASUOT - £1-L0E9
%8'EY 00'000°9tL 00°000'2 000 %8'eY 00°000'91 00°000'2 skg Bugeod abpug Addy . g1-20t9
%00 00°09¢'s8 000 000 %0°0 00°09¢'s8 000 sis jresafipug ‘feapio yeIsul - §1-20£9
%00 00'zZEY'se 000 000 %0°0 00°zep'se 000 juswuad Woud anreydsy |jejsul - yi-20€9
%S'851 00°024'SL 00088'0Z 000 %S85 00°0LL'EL 00°088'0Z Buspesb ‘dasd ‘wodwy asq py - £1-2059
%9'8LL 00°0v9'6€ 00°000'2 000 %9'8LL 00°0v9'se 00°000' 21 pe1o “aduty ‘i Juwqug peoy - Z4-£0¢9
%8 66 00°8¥0'0¢ 00°000'0¢ 000 %866 00'8v0'0¢ 00°000'0¢ skg payoiy qejaid fesuj - 11-20£9
%9601 00'088'2€ 00°000'0F 000 %9504 00'088'/¢ 00°000'0p daug Bunooy dio 1Onasuod - 04209
%E'ZE 00'992'22 00°002'L 000 %ETE 00'992'22 00°002'2 daid Bupood ‘x3 180 - 6-2009
%16 00°'86Z'SE 00°6Z8° L1 000 AN 00'862'S¢ 00's2¢'21L doaig jeiy ‘Buidya0ls ‘*3 aus - 8-20c9
%208 00°024'2 2e'Lb6'e 000 %108 00°022'L zg'Lye's uonejabaasy - (1UD UOISOST - J-L0SS
%9'65 00°01€'22 SZ'Z6L'S) 000 %9'6S 00'01€'22 GZ'Z6LGL s Bunajemaq W 7 O ‘NeISUL - 9-L0S9
%l Lyl 00'982'02 00°005'0¢ 000 %L bl 00'9¢€2'02 00°005'0¢ tesodsiq ‘voniowsaq - §-20€9
% 8YL 00°000'62 00°000'cy 000 %E 8yl 00°000'62 00°000'cY UoREZIIQOW - $-20£9
%8201 00°008'651 voZLE'ZLL 000 %8201 00°008'651 vozie'ell HBAINY paydly Ssajuonog - £-L0€9
%569 00°000'p¥ 66'808'8Z 000 %G°G9 00°000'vY 66'908'8Z ausiAQ ‘Bunsay ‘Biwed ‘ubisaq - z-£0£9
%E'6 00'svL'8L £2°€60'6C 000 %E 62 00'SYL'8L £L'€60'€2 Joqe - }-£0E9 jeloL
%E LS 00°000'02 05'99p'L L 000 %E'LS 00°000'0Z 05°90v' L Bupsoyuopy jeaibojolg - a1-£0¢9
%' 00°000'¢ 10zel 000 %'y 00°000'S 10'zel uoyensuWPY / Bugup NuLdd - pi-20£9
%L 61 00°000's 06'986 000 %L 61 00°000's 06°986 UCHEASIUIWPY JORAUOCY - D}-20€9
186png jo 9, 10bpng L1320 - inp 1eBpng jo % 1abpng L1 390 - ing 198png jo % 186png L1390 - inr
VLi0L suopesadQ Sapaysyy

1102 12qo3yo0-Ainp - sjenjoy "sa jefipng
sain}ipuadx3 pue SaNUIAIY JO JUBWL)S
pleog asueusjulepy g uonesad ewnyoses

siseq [eniooy
13714 7%"

Wd 41T



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement . Page 1 of 1

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Noverb :-‘gT‘f
(916) 653-3001 e 0131’
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Averase Monthly Yields

Transactions

Tran Type Definitions October 2011 Statement

Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount

10/14/2011 10/13/2011 QRD 1334582 SYSTEM 10.59

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 10.59 Beginning Balance: 3,850.70
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,861.29

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of Lm/&i ¥, 2011, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

v{; Lttt / %M/fw
Secretary /




SANTA BARBARA

BANK & TRUST »
Banking Statement
P.0.Box 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839 Statement Period: 10/01/2011 to 10/31/2011
Customer Number:
1883

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd l
Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Nurmber 102335072
services that meet your personal and business needs. If interest Paid YTD 18.25
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 39.98

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.
Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

October 1, 2011 10,042.20
1 Deposits (Plus) 2.56
Ending Balance as of _
October 31, 2011 10,045.46
Interest Paid 2.56
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of Qﬂ,ﬁﬁ; 14, 2011, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the
period indicated.

[Fovere ///@{}”M/{ | 3l

Secretary iTEM# <2
Lo




A/PEE N RFE ESPRNBNENDRE CFE

BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box 60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839

1884

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Banking Statement
10/01/2011 to 10/31/2011

Statement Period:

Customer Number:

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION

(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Our Community. Your Bank. Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Cachuma Project Trust Fund

Public Capital Tiered MMDA ' '

It is our objective to assist you in selecting products and Account Number 102335080
services that meet your personal and business needs. If Interest Paid YTD 308.08
you have any questions regarding your account, please Interest Paid Last Year 447.50

feel free to call or visit one of our bankers for assistance.

Deposit Account Recap

Beginning Balance as of

2 Deposits (Plus) 4
Ending Balance as of

interest Paid

October 1, 2011 123,286.10
7167.52

October 31, 2011 128,053.62

37.52

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM.: Bruce A. Mowry, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

.
The above statement of investment activity for the month of Qiéz{_&. , 2011, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period indicated.

ﬁx/ el ﬁ/ /ﬁﬁtfwﬁﬁ'//
=

Secretary




2:58 PM
111411

Accrual Basis

1050 - GEN
FUND

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of October 31, 2011

Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/04/2011 20296 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce -253.17
10/04/2011 20297 ACWA Health Benefits Authority (HBA) Oct EAP -49.56
10/04/2011 20298 ASCE Prof Eng-JColton Member renewal #310059 -255.00
10/04/2011 20299 Business Card JG-Webhosting/JC-CalTrans standard specs/plans 2010 -181.79
10/04/2011 20300 Cardno ENTRIX Task mgt/File mtce/BO Compliance tasks-support -528.68
10/04/2011 20301 Central Machine & Welding Repair air valves -430.40
10/04/2011 20302 CIO Solutions, LP Internal hard drive-server -307.53
10/04/2011 20303 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmts 4035/TaskAlfa -555.41
10/04/2011 20304 Crop Production Services, Inc Roundup/coveralls/gloves/rodent bait/pesticide -2,443.28
10/04/2011 20305 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm monitoring 10/1-12/31/11 -82.50
10/04/2011 20306 ECHO Communications Answering service -63.20
10/04/2011 20307 Famcon Pipe & Supply Flanges/gaskets/bolts/nuts -153.37
10/04/2011 20308 GE Capital Lease agmt KM-C4035E Billing ID#90133933786 -494 .57
10/04/2011 20308 Grainger Water pump 2hp w/100 ft cord PO#9042 -1,500.48
10/04/2011 20310 Growing Solutions Plant care-MURRP site PO#8987-Final -100.00
10/04/2011 20311 Home Depot Credit Services Small hose/bug spray -22.30
10/04/2011 20312 Nextel Communications Cellular/equip -728.86
10/04/2011 20313 Perimeter Security Systems Swing gate repair-Lauro yard/San Roque Rd -685.87
10/04/2011 20314 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Quiota Crk xng 2 -147,622.50
10/04/2011 20315 PG&E NP -218.94
10/04/2011 20316 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -54.64
10/04/2011 20317 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
10/04/2011 20318 Reserve Account Postage refill -400.00
10/04/2011 20319 Santa Barbara Concrete Cutting 8" vault core hole-Ortega Ridge -250.00
10/04/2011 20320 Scott Engblom Sep reimb -84.32
10/04/2011 20321 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,669.34
10/04/2011 20322 State Compensation Ins. Fund Deposit prem due 7/1-9/1/11 Group#266 Policy 000064-11 -1,868.97
10/04/2011 20323 State Compensation Insurance Fund Payroll Report Sep 2011 -6,093.47
10/04/2011 20324 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges -78.00
10/05/2011 20325 A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. Stihl saw carb repair/kit -87.77
10/05/2011 20326 Aqua-Flo Supply Silt fencing/straw wattle-Quiota Crk xng 2/silt fence stakes -515.33
10/05/2011 20327 AT&T Sep statement -361.13
10/05/2011 20328 Bedrock Building Supplies Plaster sand/concrete -57.75
10/05/2011 20328 CIlO Solutions, LP Maintain-IT-Oct -1,900.00
10/05/2011 20330 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -294.16
10/05/2011 20331 COMB - Revolving Fund Oct 14 & 28 payrolis/taxes -108,773.36
10/05/2011 20332 Culligan Water RO system Oct -24.95
10/05/2011 20333 Dale Francisco Sept mtg fees -396.68
10/05/2011 20334 Dennis E. Beebe Sep mtg fees -412.92
10/05/2011 20335 Lauren W. Hanson Sep mtg fees -527.30
10/05/2011 20336 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.62
10/05/2011 20337 McCormix Corp. Diesel fuel -223.81
10/05/2011 20338 Milpas Rental Chipper -446.86
10/05/2011 20339 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General/Quiota Crk xng 2 & 6-Jul-Aug -16,031.00
10/05/2011 20340 Paychex, Inc. 9/16,30 payrolls -259.47
10/05/2011 20341 Powell Garage Silverado-oilffilter/washer pump/brake replace-gen srvc -623.71
10/05/2011 20342 Robert R. Lieberknecht Sep mig fees -555.29
10/05/2011 20343 State Compensation Ins. Fund Surcharge due Group#2686 Policy 000064-11 -35.14
10/05/2011 20344 W. Douglas Morgan Sep mtg fees -414.60
10/05/2011 20345 WFCB-OSH Commercial Services Misc parts for air vents -84.24
10/13/2011 20346 ACWA Health Benefits Auth. (HBA) 11/1-12/1/11 coverage -18,913.23
10/13/2011 20347 CIO Solutions, LP Postini-Oct ~42.50
10/13/2011 20348 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 8/31-9/29/11 -168.75
10/13/2011 20349 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores ~ Gloves -64.26
10/13/2011 20350 County of Santa--Barbara Green waste/general garbage -498.25
10/13/2011 20351 Cox Communications Business internet Oct -365.00
10/13/2011 20352 Famcon Pipe & Supply Flanges/spools/bolts/nuts/gaskets -1,680.61
10/13/2011 20353 Fed ExKinko's, Inc. Quiota Crk Xng 2 drawings copies -359.29
10/13/2011 20354 Fleet Services Fuel -2,580.12
10/13/2011 20355 GE Capital Lease agmt TASKalfa Billing ID#90136047559 -133.61
10/13/2011 20356 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -68.00
10/13/2011 20357 J&C Services Cleaning services 9/16,23,30, 10/7 -600.00
10/13/2011 20358 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -135.48
10/13/2011 20358 SB Home Improvement Center Misc supplies-South Reach Sta 510+20 -72.67
10/13/2011 20360 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate/Corona-Glen Anne Rd/Foothill Rd -80.76

% g ff”': §

=M

-
%P%??1°f2 .,%Q k




2:58 PM
11/11111
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of October 31, 2011

Date Num ‘Name Memo Amount
10/13/2011 20361 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies -367.42
10/13/2011 20362 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -451.30
10/13/2011 20363 Verizon Wireless Cellular -122.47
10/13/2011 20364 YSI Incorporated Water quality probe PO#9055 -966.72
10/17/2011 20365 HDR Engineering, Inc.” BO/FMP implem/Quiota Crk tech support-Aug/Sep -11,837.37
10/17/2011 20366 Fugro Consultants, Inc. Quiota xng 2 geotech services PO#11-12-02-Sep -2,415.75
10/17/2011 20367 Melinda L. Fournier Oak Tree Restoration Program-Sep -7,651.00
10/18/2011 20368 Al Around Landscape Supply Straw wattle-SP road culvert repair -48.30
10/18/2011 20369 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Client #A6145.1100 Audit 10-11 -1,042.00
10/18/2011 20370 Famcon Pipe & Supply Pipes/connectors/flange ends/nuts/bolts/spools/gaskets -737.07
10/18/2011 20371 Melinda L. Fournier Oak tree/Honeysuckle restoration-Sep -4,570.00
10/18/2011 20372 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cut off wheels -100.15
10/18/2011 20373 The Gas Company Main ofc -1.01
10/18/2011 20374 Verizon California SCADA -521.56
10/18/2011 20375 Cardno ENTRIX Permit support-SCC MURRP-Aug -1,197.38
10/19/2011 20376 Bruce Mowry Sep reimb-GM expenses -2,528.36
10/19/2011 20377 CONTECH Construction Products, Inc. Bridge-Quiota Crk xng 2-Final -114,256.99
10/19/2011 20378 Tim Robinson Reimb-Quiota Crk xng 2-Camera/refreshments -192.25
10/27/2011 20379 Bruce Mowry Oct reimb-GM expenses -2,586.32
10/27/2011 20380 Business Card JG-Webhosting/empl activity/server backup/JC-refreshments -357.70

for bridge inspection & flagging crews/doc reprographics
10/27/2011 20381 PG&E NP -194.04

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

-477,717.06

-477,717.06

ITEMdh 2012 5C.

<2




Operations Report- November 2011

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for October was 74.12 acre-feet
per day. The lake elevation was 748.02 at the beginning of the month and 746.85 at the end. The
storage change was -3,484 acre-feet. No State Water Project water was delivered to South Coast
Member Units during the month.

Activities conducted this period include:
Routine monthly operation and maintenance activities conducted during this period included:
e Daily structure maintenance per maintenance program
e Water samples taken at the North Portal Intake Tower
e Fish screens were pulled and cleaned
e Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports
e Read peizometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria Dams
e Place rodent bait all traps all facilities
e Meter reads, monthly dam inspections, and venture meters flushed
e  Monitor dam inspections and send report to USBR
e  Watering of oak trees at Lauro
Additional operation and maintenance activities conducted during this period included:

e  Agriculture Commissioner Inspection of chemical handling and storage with the report indicated
no violations and they said that COMB had some of the best record keeping they have reviewed

e Raised a structure in the Lauro yard to accommodate grading changes in our storage yard to
expand our usable area in our yard.

e California Fire worked at the Glen Annie Canyon performing ROW clearing
e Lauro basin was cleaned per the contract awarded by the Board

e During the cleaning of the Lauro basin, it was determined that the basin was not working
correctly due to failure of the underdrain system. A separate contract was let for less than
$25,000 by the general manager to repair the underdrain and funds were available in the
budget for the basin maintenance for this work.

s S s




SCADA was down again due to Verizon leased lines not functioning correctly. COMB is looking
at alternatives to Verizon to have a more reliable support system.

Staff installed a new pump at the Lauro basin after all work was completed and the basin is
functioning correctly at normal low flow conditions. When we have the next major rain event
the system will be fully evaluated for performance at higher flows.

Staff has received a new ladder with safety cage to be installed within the next couple of weeks
at the Carpinteria Reservoir to address safety issues identified by our insurance carrier.

Staff has been exercising valves in the lower reach to determine ability to close and isolate
air/vac valves for replacement. We have found valves that do not properly close and will
require shutdown of the conduit in these segments to replace these isolation valves. We are
coordinating with scheduled shutdowns of Cater Water Treatment plant to perform these
activities with minimal impact to our members’ operations.

We are evaluating the Boundary meter for replacement.

Developing an oak tree planting program to plant additional trees at the Lauro Yard and the
purchase of a watering trailer.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 21, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Robinson, Sr. Resource Scientist

Bruce Mowry, General Manager
RE: October 2011 LOWER SANTA YNEZ RIVER FISHERIES REPORT

In compliance with the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the Lower
Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the revised
Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts routine
monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River (LSYR)
below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS during the month of
October 2011 that has been broken out by categories.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The fall survey
was initiated at the end of October and finished during the first week of November. The totals for
the fall survey are presented in Table 1.

Table 1: 2011 fall snorkel survey results for all long-term monitoring reaches.
Spring 2011 Fall 2011 Difference (Fall

Reach Survey Survey minus Spring)
LSYR Mainstem:
Hwy 154 59 34 -25
Refugio 54 25 -29
Alisal 38 36 -2
Below Alisal 19 44 25
Tributaries:
Hilton Creek 1139 1147 8
Quiota Creek - Crossings 5-9 130 180 50
Quiota Creek - Above Crossing 9 510 404 -106
Salsipuedes Creek™” 258 62 -196
El Jaro Creek™™ 353 147 -206

* Fall survey was only done in one of five reaches due to turbid water conditions.
** Fall survey did not include one reach due to turbid water conditions.

Thermograph Network:

All thermographs were deployed at the beginning of June to record water temperatures at all
designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and several tributaries. The units are downloaded
monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Cachuma Water Quality Profiles:

CPBS conducted their monthly water quality profile (temp and DO) at the intake barge for the
Hilton Creek Watering System within Lake Cachuma. This monitoring effort is done from May
through November to track water quality and lake stratification to depth.




Tributary Projects:
- Quiota Creek Crossing 2: This project began construction on 9/6/11. The stream was
reactivated on 10/18/11 and the road was reopened on 11/10/11. All SB County punch list
items should be completed by Thanksgiving and all paper work completed shortly there after.
The project has been a great success both in opening up a fish passage barrier and improving
the safety of Refugio Road through the project area.

- Quiota Creek Crossing 7: Two grants have been submitted for the remaining half of the
funding needed for this project (US Fish and Wildlife Service and California Wildlife
Conservation Board). The other half of the funding has been secured from California
Department of Fish and Game (CDFG). If successful, the project will be conducted in the fall,
2012.

- Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Two grants will be written in support of this project; NOAA
American Rivers Initiative (December, 2011) and CDFG Restoration Grant (March, 2012). If
successful, the project will be conducted in the fall, 2012.

- El Jaro Creek at Cross Creek Ranch: Grant funding has been secured to conduct the
needed weir repairs. Those repairs will be scheduled after the Thanksgiving weekend.

Surcharge Water Accounting:

The following is a table (Table 1) of the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts. All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily Operations Report. The start time for
the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of full surcharge.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting.

Accounts* Allocation  Amount Used* Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)

Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200

Adaptive Management 500 0 500

Rearing™™* 5242 3,700 1,542

Total: 8,942 3,700 5,242

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942

**Values as of 10/31/11

*** This is not an official account and is what remains after subtracting the
other two accounts.

Reporting:

The final 2009 Annual Monitoring Report should be completed and delivered to NMFS soon.
Progress was made on the 2010 Annual Monitoring Report that will be ready for review soon. Staff
has also been working on requested information by National Marine Fisheries Service regarding
the historic amount of take in review of the Incidental Take Statement within the Cachuma Project
Biological Opinion.

Outreach and Training:

The Cachuma Project Biology Staff continued to meet with landowners on Quiota Creek in
preparation for constructing fish passage projects this fall and next year. CPBS worked with NMFS
on their flow and water temperature monitoring effort on the Lower Santa Ynez River.

Consultant Activity Summary (October):
Melinda Fournier Tree Specialist (Melinda Fournier) — Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration
Program: monthly field maintenance and nursery operations.

5

TEM# («

R

PAGE ___ 2

o




HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings in
preparation for project permitting, regulatory review and grant proposals. Bid packet materials for
the Quiota Creek Crossing 2 project.

Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2011

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 3.68
Boundary Meter 234.38 18+62 G. WEST #2 29.10
Less 2% system losses (4.69)] [78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 978.32
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.01
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre (SWP) 0.00
TOTAL 1,011.11
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 28.58
386+65 MWD YARD 115.19
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 7.84
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 68.19
599+27 TORO CANYON 6.15
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 19.23
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 16.63
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.21
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.35
SWP CREDIT 0.00
SWP CREDIT - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 262.38
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,553.87
" SO.FLOW (654.78)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (194.80)
Sheffield = SHEF.LIFT 164.13
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
SWP CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (15.00)
TOTAL 853.42
S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 7.34
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 0.00
TOTAL 229.69 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (from storage) 15.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 10/31/2011 METERED DIVERSION 2,363.94




11-12 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2011 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

2,298 2,298

143 143

0 0

\ 7 7

State Water Diversion Credit 0 0

Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0

Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0

Meter Reads 2,379 2,379
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) (28) (28)

2,448 2,448

Total Deliveries 2,351 2,351

M&l 813 853 251 125 7 2,050
Agricultural

Same Mo/prev. yr 889 691 204 250 7 2,041
M&I Yr to date 813 853 251 125 7 2,050
Ag. Yrto date 198 0 11 105 0 314
TOTAL YTD 1,011 853 262 230 7 2,364
USAGE % YTD 8.6% 6.3% 6.6% 5.0% 0.3% 6.5%
Previous Year/YTD 889 691 204 250 7 2,041
Evaporation 14 33 8 11 0 66
Evaporation, YTD 14 33 8 I 0 66
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 2,530 5,788 1,419 1,988 38 11,763
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 10 7 7 5 (29) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 2,660

*% City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008,
State Water Deliveries for OCTOBER to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 0 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).

A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 10 AF; MWD received 7;
City of SB received 7 AF; and CVWD recsived 5 AF from ID#1 in OCTOBER 2011.

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH: October 2011

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.47 Season:

Percent of Normal:

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

345.00 Feet
74.06 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

54560 Feet
521.65 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

449.35 Feet
27.13 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

379.30 Feet
33.36 Acre Feet

582.14 Acre Feet
-28.34 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

746.85 Feet

177,502 AF
2,867

868.2 AF
15 AF
0 AF
446.2 AF
0 AF
0 AF
-3,484 AF
2,297.9 AF

* New capacity table adopted Dec. 2008 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

resulted in 1110 AF reduction of storage.




G96'y Ww1i0oL

8182 0081 2101 818 0€6 LvLl

1E10] ov PN ov TN (el

SIADONYIVE ONINIVINIY

0 0
] 0
] 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 4 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
S S 0 S+x3 Q1
£18'2 008'L ci0't 926 190°L 286'L leg uibag

1ejoy ov BN ov ETH €10}

SNOISIAZY GNV 31NA3HOS SNOISIAZY ONY FTNAIHOS

0 0 (] oLt el

lejoL by 12N by 13N Al

138§-340Y uofjeoolyy 1994-810y
ANIWITLILNTG LNSHUND OL SIONVIVE HIAQANUYD OL
QIOUVHI Q3sn HILYM QIDUVHD GISN ¥ILYM

deg
Bny
mnr
unp
Aepy
Jdy
=10
984
uerp
230
AON
ele)
UjUoN

deg
Bny
iy
unp
Repy
ady
JEI
UEE
uef
29Q
AON
120
Huow

QISN YILVYM TVLOL

0 0 0 0
16y 1N 1By 19N
IINAIHOS INTHUND UILVYM JOVHOLS
SNOISHIANOD

8861 €183 el

dag
Bny
iy
unp
Aepy
idy
i
LEE|
uep
2901
AON
8861 €192 j]e]

JeBA SNOINSLY  JBOA JWELND HJUoOW
JOA0ALRD  JInpayds
panosddy

2L/0€/6 10} L1/1/01 JIBaA JOBIUOD

LLILEI0L "8 W 0D Ag pajepdn 3se

30143517 1038 AR AojjeA eliajuidie) :Ayug joenuon

2081-YS L LOVHLNOD - LO3r0dd YINNHOVD
agsn HM3ILVM 4O AUVINNNS




LE8°01 WIOL

das
m:(
nr
unp
Aepy
idy
=T
qe4
uer
29Q]
AON
ZEC6 ogve 189 Ges 6.6 G041 20
ejoL ov (k13 ov '8N ejoL yuow
SIADNVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 ing
0 0 ung
0 0 Kewy
] 0 Jdy
0 0 e
0 0 ge4
0 0 uer
0 0 98Q
0 0 AON
113 ol 0 0L+X3 LA 190 0 0 0 0
2Ze'6 09¥b'2Z 298'9 9ZL $08'L 0€6'2Z leg uibsg LYuop By I?N 1By 1N
ejol ov e ov I8N ejoL FINAIHOS LNIHHND YIALVM 39VHOLS
SNOISIATZY AONY STINAIHOS SNOISHIANOD

0€52 22E6 |elo),

dog

Bny

mnr

ungp

Aepy

iy

e

Qo4

uep

28Q

AON

0 0 0 102 GZ8 0€5e 2Z¢€6 o]

1ejoL by 12N oy 18N D By jes) snoield  JesA Jusung Uluop

199)-2.10y uoiesoly JEETEY 193310y JonoAuen  enpeyos
ANIFWITLILNG LNFYHNO OL SIONVYIVE HIAQAHNMYD OL QSN ¥3LVM TVL0L panoiddy
J39UVHI a3sn ¥31VYM JIDUVHI a3 HILVM

LL/AEI0L “g'W Q"D Aq pajepdn isery
3013S1Q 193¢ BIB[0D :Aipuz oenuod
ZL/0€/6 ‘01 L 1/L/0L -Jea enuod
CTOBL-MGLI# LOVHLNQD - LD3Mr0¥d VINNHOVD

Q3sn ¥3LVYA 40 AUVIANNS




L08'c WLOL 14
i~
dag
fny
inp ]
ung o
Aepy g
dy o
hm_z fw&
934 L
uep
29Q
AON
8592 592 £6€2 12 g2i1 i1} 100
ejoL 1bv 12N 16y EL]] felol yluo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINIY
0 0 dsg
0 0 Bny
0 0 nr
0 0 unp
0 0 Aew
0 0 4dy
0 0 Je
0 ] gad4
0 ] uep
0 0 23
0 ] AOpN
L L 0 L4X3 LHQH 120 0 0 0 0
169'2 692 98¢°2 2e 19¢') GLi'L jeg wbsg Yuopw 1By 13w ; JBy 12N
fejoL 16y ET by 13N feloL FINAIHIS LINIHUND HILYM JOVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANY I10Q3HIS SNOISHIANOD
givi 1592 ey
dog
Bny
inp
unp
Aepy
dy
e
g9
uer
28
ACHN
0 0 0 L 652 6Lvi 1692 10
lejoL by 12N 16y 18N Jesp snoialy  JEBA Waun) yjuopy
1994-910y uoledo|ly ] 1994-a10y 198-a10y Jonolue] anpayos
ANIWITLLND LINJHUND OL SIONVYIVE HIACAYYUVYD OL a3asn ¥3ILVM V101 panoiddy
A39YVHD a3sn ¥3LVMm G3DAUVHI a3sn HILVM
LLLEIOL 9" 0D Aq pajepdn ysey
1914381Q J13jeA] ONIBIUOW Anud wenuon

ZLIOE/B 01 L L/4/0L “IBSA OBINOD
Z0BL-HSLI# LOVELINOD - 1O3r0¥d VINNHOVD
QISN J3LVM JO AMVINIANS



o8L'cL L Q_ﬂ“
VL0 o~ M

dag
© Bny
ne
ung
Repy
1dy
ey
Ga4
uer
28Q
AON
828 0 828 0 206¥ 206V 10
IejoL m———— g e 'gin el Yjuoy
SIONVYIVE ONINIVINZH
0 0 deg
0 0 Bny
0 0 nr
0 0 unp
0 0 Repy
0 0 ady
0 0 ey
0 0 gqod
0 0 uep
0 0 98Q
1] 0 AON
L 1 0 JARERE o] 0 0 0 0 0
L12'8 112'8 88.'G 88.'G leg uibag HUoW 1By I8N By 18N
oy mmem————- I8N - 18 oL FINAIHIS ANIHUND Y3LYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIASY ANV ITNAIHIS SNOISH3IANOD
88.9 1428 e
deg
Bny
ne
unp
ey
idy
JBp
gad
uer
fol-T¢|
AON
0 0 0 0 988 8819 1128 0
[B101 1By 18N 1oy I8N . A6/ . JesAsnoield  JBBA JuaLny Hiuopy
199)-010y uoneosoy 199}-210y 198J-010 1on0fuen  einpayss
JINIWIILILNT INFHUNO OL SIAONVIVE HIAOAHYD OL Q3sn ¥3LvM TVLi0L panoddy
GIOUVHI 3SN HILVM AIHUVYHD ISN HILVM

LLILEIOL "aTIWO™D Aq pajepdn jsen
eieqeeg Bjues jo Ao Apug ejuod
ZLI0LI6 10} L L/LIOL JBBA J0BRU0D
ZO8I-USLI# LOVHINOD - LOIFOUd YIWNHOVD

g3asnN Y3a1lVYM 40 AUVYINAINS



la
g

£59'C LOL
deg
Bny
ne
unp
Aewy
1dy
e
gsy
uep
298Q
AON ‘3LON.
2292 1511 598 ot 1z 1g yeL 10
[eo) By ] 16y Bl 18101 pasn 4V yuow
SIONYIVE ONINIVINIY SHUVA ALNNOD
0 0 dag
] 0 Bny
0 0 e
0 0 unp
0 0 Aepyy
0 0 sdy
0 0 e
0 0 ga4
0 0 uep
0 0 %8q
0 0 AON
(62) (62) 0 L-pmuyy2-Ai0/QL-pmB/G-pmad x3 10 0 0 0 0
1592 982t S99 0L 8z 8¢ leg uibeg yuon 16y 12N 1By 12N
leioL 1By 13N 16y B lejot INAIHOS INFHUND HILVM JOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY QNV JTNAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
8e 1592 eloL
dsg
Bny
g
ung
Aep
Jdy
Jep
q84
uep
08Qq
AON
0 0 0 0 L 8¢ [£-1:74 0
fejol, 16y 13N 1By 1T : o JEBA SNOMAlY  JBSA WUBLND yiuow
1881-a10y 199)-aI0y 199-a10y
ANIWITLLNT INFNAND OL SAONVYIVE HIAOAHUYD OL a3sn ¥3LVM WLOL ipaid 3|npayog
QIOUVHD 3SN dILYM JIDUVHI ISN HILYM sbeiols  panoiddy
L411€101 "G'IN'0"D Aq pajepdn jsey
Ladi ‘19111810 UCIIBAIBSUOD JBJBM J3ARY ZBUA BjURS ‘Au3 wenuoy

ZHOEIG 0} L1/1/01 “JBSA 1DBNU0D
2081-HSLi# LOVELINOD - LO3rO¥d YWNHOYD
a3asN Y3LVM 40 AUYVIHIANS



LY0'SE TVi0L

500 deg |
000 Bny i
00'0 ing ’
00'0 unp
00°0 Ae
000 Jdy
] 000 tep
000 gad
000 uepr
000 28Q
00°0 AON
¥1L62 2829 ZEV6L yLEL 0962 ££E6 ye'L 10
felo} By 1w 1By W el pasn 4y yuopy
SIDONVIVE ONINIVIWIY SHMHvd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 ] (] 0 0 LIy
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aep
0 0 0 ] 0 0 Jdy
0 0 0 ] (] 0 tep
] 0 0 0 0 0 9o
0 0 0 0 0 0 uep
] ] 0 0 0 0 29Q
] 0 ] 0 0 0 AON
0 (62) 62 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0
viL'Ge LL€'9 £0b'61 969'L 890'0) €92'41 leg uibsg Yluop 1By 18N 16y 13N
{ejoL by 1N by K14 lejoL FINAIHOS INIHAUND HILVM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNAIHOS SNOISY3ANCD
€911 ¥LL62 lejoL
deg
fny
nr
unp
ey
Jdy
ew
CE]
uep
23Q
AON
0 0 0 2 801'2 €91t #1162 10
1eloL 1By KT 16y 19N i A JBOA SNOABL]  JBBA JuaLn) LIUoW
199}-810y UOfE00|Y | 1894-a10y 199)-9.10y upa1 anpayog
ANIWITLILNG LINTHEND OL SIONVIVE YIAOAYUYD OL g3aSN YILVYM TVLOL ebeiols pano:ddy
QIOHVHD aIsn ¥ILVYM QIDAUVHO aISN HIALVM
LLILEIOL "9 Q™D Aq pajepdn 3sey
ZL/0E/6 101 L 1/1/01 ‘18R A 10BAU0D Asuaby sejep "0 eieqieg ejues :Amuz pequod

2081-¥GLH# LOVELINOD ~ LO3r0dd YIRNHOVYD
a3sn A¥3LVAM 40 AUVYININNS




0 0 0 144 0 s |0 0 o 0 0 je10t
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18qusoeg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] JaquBnoN
0 0 0 0 0 SL 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 180010
0 0 0 0 0 €l 0 0 0 0 ] ] 0 Jsquiaidag
0 0. |o (i} o fos ] 0 0 0 o 0 0 1snbny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 &inp
0 o lo v 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aew
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 _o 0 ] 0 judy
0 0o 0 0 zs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yosep
0 0 0 0 0 feoL |O 0 0 cil |0 0 0 Kerugay
0 0 0 0 o LZL 0 0 0 0 0 0 Kenuer
0 o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] pmig feg
\ ‘ 10z
08 0} [pasois joxe7 aif 0 a1 [P ‘ ‘ 0 | 70 e o . ) v ‘ : . ‘ NOW
pAIRG DTN PAIRa | pAe UMAD | 9¥n ;
‘AOMYAS @2pnjout Jou s20() ATNO LSVOD ArOdd ¥31lVM 31V1S gIN0D

0 [} 0 fsz 0 0 0 0 foos 0 0 | EETY je1o}
0 0 0 fo 0 0 0 0 0 09 Jaquiedaq
0 0 -0 0 0 0 0 10 0 1741 JBQUISAON
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 cel 18Q0R0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 967 Jequisideg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 98y isnny
0 0 0 82 0 ] 0 (] 0 0 ySE Ane
0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1zt aung
] ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 &5 Repy
0 o« .|o 0 0 0 0 ] ] ] Vit judy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 4 yosen
0 0 ] 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [~d Kreniqa 4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Kenuep
0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 leg
080 ‘ ‘ ) e ( 5

PNRQ OTW  PA ; D) WS ) \ MATIG

% i
3lvlis giloD



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

NOVEMBER 2011 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: November 16, 2011
DAY ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ——— RELEASE - AF, ———— EVAP PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE AF. AF, AF. TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
746.85 177,502
1 746.80 177,359 -143 576 0.0 .0 49.4 12.8 .0 .0 232 135 .00
2 746.76 177,245 -114 -0.3 0.0 .0 81.1 12.8 .0 .0 19.8  .115 .00
3 746.72 177,130 -115 49.0 0.0 .0 122.8 12.7 .0 .0 28.5 .166 .00
4 746.68 177,016 -114 -18.0 0.0 19.1 81.4 12.4 .0 .0 213 124 .08
5 746.63 176,873 -143 -44.1 0.0 4.8 77.1 12.3 .0 .0 143  .083 .02
6 746.59 176,759 -114 -68.6 0.0 71.5 97.6 12.9 .0 .0 6.4  .037 .30
7 746.55 176,644 -115 -10.9 0.0 4.8 75.5 12.3 .0 .0 2114 .123 .02
8 746.51 176,530 -114 -27.2 0.0 .0 66.6 12.3 .0 .0 79 .046 .00
9 746.48 176,444 -86 6.4 0.0 .0 64.8 12.3 .0 .0 153  .089 .00
10  746.44 176,330 -114 -42.2 0.0 .0 405 12.3 .0 .0 19.0 .11 .00
11 746.42 176,273 -57 205 0.0 .0 37.8 12.3 .0 .0 274 160 .00
12 746.46 176,387 +114 -59.3 0.0 245.3 387 12.2 .0 .0 211 123 1.03
13 746.44 176,330 -57 14.5 0.0 2.4 49.4 12.3 .0 .0 122 .071 .01
14 746.41 176,244 -86 -13.9 0.0 .0 48.4 12.2 .0 .0 105  .061 .00
15  746.38 176,158 -86 -5.1 0.0 2.4 65.3 12.0 .0 .0 6.0 .035 .01
16  746.36 176,101 -57 23.1 0.0 .0 55.9 12.0 .0 .0 122 071 .00
TOTAL (AF) 1,404 -233.7 0.0 350.3 1,053.3 198.41 .0 .0 2662 1.550 . 1.47
(AVG) 176,614

COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.




(‘\: Santa Barbara County Parks Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

CO“NTY Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program

P ARKS and Early Detection Monitoring Program: October 2011

Santa Barbara County Parks -- Cachuma Lake Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Boat Launch Data -- October 2011 Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
Inspection Data trailer. These boats have not
Total Vessels entering Park 510 bgen remoygd from trailer
since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 499 not subject to inspection or
Total Vessels 11 2%| decontamination.
Quarantined
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 293 59%| No mussel species have been

located on any vessel

Arriving new: Inspected, washed 63 13% entering Cachuma Lake as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 119 24%| October 31, 2011

Paddle Boards: Inspected 24 5%

4-stroke engines 161 32%

2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 72 14%

2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 123 25%

Quarantine Data
Total Vessels 11
Quarantined
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 11

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1
boat

Water on vessel
Debris on hull
Plug installed
From infected county
Ballast tanks
Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state
Unspecified
Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county

Quarantined from SB 4
County

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

OlWI OO

N

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2011.10.26; 1030- 1330 PDT

Method: 14 PVC/Cement/Plastic Mesh Sampling Stations; 394 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar & Chuck Scott (SB County Parks), Carrie Culver & Heather Lahr (Sea Grant)
Lake Elevation: 747.08 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data coliected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection
Summaries\Inspection Summaries\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2011.10.doc




Zebra/Quagga Surface Survey Data
(Use Pencil Only)

Cachuma Lake Reservoir

/11

Crew |C.Culver, L.Gaspar, H. Lahr, J.Scc

Waterbody Date i_(i__/ 26
. 2225 Hwy 154, Santa Barbara County, SB County Parks
Location
GPS 34.578333/119.956389 (Decimal Degrees, WSG 84)
Secchi [, .1 ouls Wave[ n o
Depth Chop

# Linear Feet of:

Boat Ramp Bottom X Shoreline X
(100t at marina, 200ft at ramp only) (100ft at marina, 200ft at ramp only)
Dock (200 ft) X Concrete Structures (100 ft) X
Mooring Line (200ft) [ Logs/Woody Debris (100 ft) x
See notes
Anchor/Dock Cable (100 ft) 394 Other
% of Dock/Marina/Boat Ramp Searched | N
Zebra/Quagga Mussels Present? ‘é é N Specimens Collected? I\T é N
Exact GPS Location , . Method
(if isolated occurrences): Mussel Density (# of mussels): (circle one):
1 Ruler / Petri
Ruier Length (if < 12 inches)
Substrate Type
2 Ruler / Petri
Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)
Substrate Type
3 Ruler / Petri

Ruler Length (if < 12 inches)

Substrate Type

Corbicula Clams Present? Y/N No

Other Mussel/Clam Species Present? Y /N No

Snails Present? Y/N Yes

Specimens Collected? Y/N pq




Quagga Mussel
Dreissena rostriformis bugensis

« Sheli: D-shaped and triangular; thin, fragile;
smooth or shaliowly ridged; solid light to dark
brown or dark concentric rings; paler near hinge
= Attaches to hard and soft surfaces

No ridge

Byssal  Agymmetrical;
groove curved midventral line;
shells do not join together tightly

Zebra Mussel
Dreissena polymorpha

« Shell: D-shaped and triangular; thin, fragile;
smooth or shallowly ridged; solid light to dark
brown or striped

« Attaches to hard surfaces

/Ridge

Byssal Bilaterally symmetrical;

Asian Clam
Corbicula fluminea

» Shell: fan-shaped and symmetrical; thick,
hard; deep ridges; solid light to dark brown;
may have a white patch near hinge

» Burrows into sand or mud; never attaches to
structures

» Dead shells often found along shoreline

groove join together in a midventral line

Map of sampling location:

Place empty circles (O } in areas that were surveyed but no mussels were found. Place circles with plus sign ( @ ) where
mussels were found, and number 1, 2, or 3 to correspond to GPS coordinates.

Please see attached docs: Quagga Survey Stations 2011.10.26 & Quagga Survey Map 2011

Did weather conditions negatively affect sampling conditions? Y/N No

Comments Inspected in Cachuma Lake marina: 14 sampling stations @ 12 or .5 meters, and 120 meters of rope.

See attached files of sampling station details and locations as noted above. Note: Stations 5 and 6 were inspected 1

week earlier due to a change-out of the logs they were anchored to.

T E L foa 7(




:‘ SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT

N e 610 Mission Canyon Road
8 Sauta Barfara Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2911
2 COUNTY (805) 568-2461 » FAX (805) 568-2459
1 PARKS www.sbparks.org

Cachuma Lake Marina Monthly Quagga Survey Map:
Sampling stations and lines, docks, boat ramp, boathouse, logs

Fourteen survey station locations, as of May 2010

D =4 meter long HORIZONTAL O = 12 meter VERTICAL survey line
survey line with PVC plates and with PVC plates & Tuffies @ 6 m,
Tuffies @ .5 m depth and cement block @ 12 m depth




SpC22°01° 1 102 suonels Asaing ebBenp) ewnyoen\suonels
foAINg\W1va IV ANY ASAYUNS YNIMYINsAanng ebbeny eulepy ewnyoes\suopoadsu) eB6enO\STISSNIN YOOVYNOWNNHIVIALNNOD QISNOLLYHIdO-SHIVAD

030074 ‘puS 1SoM 'apIS
ueozolig 'S31V1d uum.mmm " mw_m “M m.“_u_m_m ,m

. . :mon.obn mmm_x_\ NI WwEm_cme_O wez o] < o Bor it
g uis| oN 0 :se|dwesg "paxosyo ¥o0|q ‘sies sjejd ‘sain] ‘sjouy ‘Bull| 4o wg | wzy | Lzi JeopsAl  ‘woogBo) Nj 8 uUonElS
0 H001d aippiu
ueozollqg ‘eebly :SI1V1d jos Mwm_n A e uieyd o))
. . ‘Ayny 1| peyoene ‘pus
. . . cNONQEm =[] “mEmeth woe o] < og 86 the)
g US| ON 0 :so|dwesg 'payoayo 3oojq ‘sjes ajejd ‘saiyn | ‘sjouy ‘aul] 40 wg | wzL | sgzi jeasenl  ‘woogBojNf & UoleIS

%00]q uo sal} 8|qes peoejdal :9}0N

ueozoliq ‘sebly :S31v1d jos o\ﬂ_u I ‘usogerd
' . ‘Ayny L] Jepun ‘souenue
:mouc\cm “ININ “mEm_c.mQO wez rouy Wy o woged
yuig| oN 0 :sojdwesg "paxosyo sies sjejd ‘seiyn] ‘sjouy ‘Bult| 4oz | we | we | gz1 |iewozuon woogbo | ¥ uonels

ueozoliq MH01d

(Nro) ssew Ajjef enbedo ‘ueozoiiq ‘podiyduie ‘sebly 931V 1d | s|  Jowiodjsam
: . . eid * ou * us
ueozoAiq ‘eeBiy :INIT :swsiuebio| 4 ¥ ..scﬁ s .“mmu“_%m_ o

g uwIsl oN 0 :sejdwes paxoayd %00|q 'sjos ajejd ‘seiyny ‘sjoux Bul| 4oz | wo | wz | sz JEOlBA woogboy | g uonEls

ueozolig DINO19
abpiw ‘ueozolig ‘podiydwy:S31V1d

ueozoliq ‘sebly :INIT swsiuebio m_ﬁﬂ_a Isuiod jses
0€ '.0Z ‘01 Ye siebBoj ¢ woy eyep biydws) papeojumod| y gz cow s’w ;sowmwu_%%
Zuis] oN 0 :sejdwes "paxooyo Yool ‘sjes ajejd ‘sayyny 'sjou ‘Bury| 4oz we | wz | 08 BOmIaA woogbo| Z uonels
jleus ejagieueid ‘leus ejjesAyd ‘ebpiw ‘ueozoliq ‘podiydwy :S31v1d jos mma
. . L Ay
jleus ejjesAyd :IN|1 swsiuebio] ¢ oty p|  dwes sppun

1uig| oN 0:sejdweg "payosyo sjes ajejd ‘sayyn| ‘sjouy ‘Bul| Joz | wg | wg 8 | ewozuon| ye; ‘ssnoyeog| | uonels

ssew Ajjef anbedo = Wro sioom

19)UIM B} L] SI8[1J9S MBL Ol 8ie| @ 4beq | siston | s1erem

. dwsaj yideg | wdeg | suslel

i aioyl 18Ul smous Aunon oBsiq ueg Ul SBXE| POISOLUL 1B UDIRasSsl $J0AINY "I curoq | wem | ou | wdsa uonduoseq
# WiSflessniy|  "SUIUOW I8JUIM U3 Bunp a¢ jou [jIMm pue pajoe]jod Jou aiom SOIN L :SHLON| woces [eid/iyny [uououy| ewey | edAL wg juoyeso] # uoneis

JUEIS) BOS “iUE-] JOUIESH 3 JOAIND BLIED 'SHiEd AJUno) gS 'HO9S JonyD g JEdseD Zi :sioAeAIng

80°L¥L 188} €6/ Xew wWolj UOHBAS|] 8)eT]
ogel - 0e0) 2w uopoadsuy
9z0L'L102 :@jeq uogoadsuj

sjiejoq uoneys bujdweg :Aeaing ebbenpd Ajyjuop euliepy axe] ewnysed



SIX'2Z'01'1 10z suonelg Aeaung efbenp ewnyoeQ\suonels
KoAINS\WLYA DIV ANY AIAHNS YNIMYINsAenng efifent euuepy ewnyoed\suopoadsu) eBBenD\STISSNN YOOVNOIWVNNHIVIOALNNOD QIASNOLLVHIdO-SHIVD

jieus gjjesAud ‘ebpiw ‘ueozolig :§31V1d o8 wﬁa {
oeBly NI swsiuebio| g ot :EJ ouo 3 yod|
pLws| oN 0 :so|dweg payosyd sjes ajejd ‘'sayyn ] ‘sjouy ‘aull| 489 | we | wz | .01 |Jeuozuon| uounelunog| vl uopeist
sajejd o} 8y} 8|qed pappy BION
aseo Bbs ,urelb sou,, ‘leus ejjesAyd ‘ebpiw ‘ueozolig '3V 1d jos wmm I
abpiw ‘ueozoAiq ‘eebly :IN|T swsiuebiQ| g7 oun :ﬂw b 300G
€1 UJS] ON 0 ‘se|dwes "payosyo sjas sjejd ‘seiyn ‘sjouy ‘Bulf| 4oz wg | wg 0L | reuozuoy| youneqyuon| £1 Uonelg)
jeus ejesAyd ‘ebpiw uuogerd dwnd
“Yjeonu usaib yym sseus (¢669) Ajjaf Jead ‘Yoas| ‘ueozohiq ‘podiydwy :S31v1d jo8 mmma € Mmm bmuc:
t . . ‘Ayn euoche)
abpiw ‘ueozolig ;NI Swswebio| y ge ol ,_ww m,___ﬁw E.m
ziws| on 0 :sejdwes ‘paxosyo sjos ajeid ‘sayny ‘sjou U} 4oz | wg | wg | we |ewozuon] mdpogiend) Zi uonels
eBpiw ‘ueozolig MDOIY
abpiw ‘ueozollq ‘podiydwe ‘sebly STV 1d jes Nm_g '
. . . ‘Agny i
mmu_f :monobm_ 3NN “mEm_cwm_O wez ooy pue3ie D
LI WS} ON 0 :so|dweg "peyosyo 00| ‘sjes sjeld ‘saiyn ] ‘sjou ‘sull| 4oz wg | wzy | & [eofisA ooq jendf Li uoness
abpiw ‘ueozoliq ‘podiydwry :SA1V1d jos ojeyd |
ireus ejl@sAyd *(uonduosap Jayunj ou) ssew bBs, ‘ueozolig ‘N7 swsiueblO| y g7 ' %_,.w“ L1 dis ﬁ%mvh
0L Wwis} oN 0 ‘se|dwesg "paxosyo sjes sjeld ‘soyny ‘souy ‘surt| 40, | we | we | v |iewozuon] se 00p sippin| 01 uoneis
ueozohliq ‘sebly DIHO1g
sbpiw ‘ueozoliq ‘podiydwy:S3 1V 1d tes ajeid |
ueozofig :INIT :SWsWebio| 45 wﬂﬂ oo
6 US| ON 0 :so|dweg "paxoayo ¥oojq ‘sjes ajeld ‘saiyn | ‘sjouy ‘sull} 4oz wg | wgy [leofioA| 32 doop sippin| 6 uonels
jleus ejjesAyd ‘ueozolig ST LY 1d 1o ﬂm_a !
‘ . . Ay | zHoL
ueozohiqg ‘eebly :ANIT swswebipf oe ouwyl dis ® Sppi
g ug| oN 0 'se|dweg paxoeyo sjes ajed ‘saiyn] ‘sjouy ‘Bull} 40, | we | we | gy |:ewozuon| 3edoop NJed| 8 uonels
abuods "ueozokig HD01g| weaz
abpiw ‘veozofug ‘podiydwy 'SV 1d] 402
Nro ‘ueozoluq ‘eebly :INIT swsiuebip tes sed | asoys
0€ "0 .01 1e 19660 ¢ woy ejep JuBly/dws) papeojumog Betioid Bl
Lug] oN 0 :sejdweg "paxoayd %00|q ‘sjes ajeld ‘salyn | ‘sjouy ‘sury wo | wey | gy IeogoA| 3 J soop NJE4| Luonels
SISO ¢
© 4baq | sielom | ss0j0l
dway | wpdeg | wdeq | sieem
& g uyded | 1888 auy ipdeq uopdussag
# UISfiassniy SALON| mooes |ejasfyns poyouyl opey | edAL wis juopeso| # uonelg




